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From: Mike Lehr

To: Ashlee Canady

Cc: Joslyn Claiborne; wklein@kleinutah.com
Subject: RE: International Automated

Date: Monday, June 24, 2019 10:25:00 AM

Attachments: 18314557804 (1).pdf
18314582508.pdf
18314644886.pdf
Order re Civil Contempt Pacific Stock Transfer Co..pdf

Ms. Canady:

PSTC s currently in civil contempt of court for failing to comply with a valid court order. The Civil
Contempt Order (attached) is clear that if PSTC does not fully comply with the Corrected
Receivership Order by June 10, 2019, a $2,000 per day fine will be imposed. Today is June 24, 2019,

14 days after the June 10t deadline. The Civil Contempt Order also entitles the Receiver to
reasonable attorneys’ fees and cost related to the motion for order to show cause the Receiver filed
against PSTC. PSTC has been unresponsive despite many opportunities to respond and provide
documents including:

* The Receiver received no response to his January 18, 2019 letter explaining “I am the only
person authorized to act for IAS. That means any information that IAS could seek from PST
must be delivered to me.”

e PSTCfiled no response to the Receiver’s motion for order to show cause which was
personally served on PSTC on March 8, 2019 along with the Court’s order taking the
motion under advisement.

e PSTC failed to appear at the April 26, 2019 hearing on the Receiver’'s motion for order to
show cause where the court found that PSTC was in contempt of court for violating the
Corrected Receivership Order.

e PSTC failed to respond to the proposed order which was personally served upon PSTC on
May 8, 2019.

e PSTC failed to respond to the Receiver’s motion for attorneys’ fees and costs which was
personally served upon PSTC twice.

e PSTCfailed to respond or comply to the Civil Contempt Order which was personally served
by the US Marshall service in early June.

You are correct that this is an urgent matter. PSTC's disregard for court orders and requests from a
properly appointed receiver has delayed the Receiver’s investigation considerably. We are happy to
set up a call to discuss this matter further whenever you would like. The Receiver will review the
documents provided in your email this morning and let you know whether more documents are
required under the Corrected Receivership Order.

Best,
Mike

Mike Lehr | Attorney | Parr Brown Gee & Loveless | A Professional Corporation
101 South 200 East, Suite 700 | Salt Lake City, Utah 84111
T:801.532.7840 | F: 801.532.7750 | mlehr@parrbrown.com | www.parrbrown.com
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Information in this message (including any attachments) is confidential, may be legally privileged, and is intended solely for
the use of the person(s) identified above. The sender did not intend to waive any privilege by sending this message. If you
are not the intended reclipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying to this message and delete the original
and any copies of the message. Any duplication, dissemination or distribution of this message by unintended recipients is
prohibited.

From: Ashlee Canady [mailto:acanady@ pacificstocktransfer.com]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 7:31 AM

To: Mike Lehr <mlehr@parrbrown.com>

Cc: Joslyn Claiborne <Joslyn@ pacificstocktransfer.com>

Subject: International Automated

Good Morning,

I 'am out of the office until Wednesday however I received an urgent message regarding the
above mentioned matter. Pacific Stock Transfer has received several notices and has
responded to requests for documentation. Attached hereto are digital copies of letters and
reports sent to the receiver, Wayne Klein, in response to the multiple requests. There is no new
information to include in these reports that was not previously provided. Additionally, PST
has provided all available information to the receiver in response to the requests provided to
our office. The Receiver appears to be under the assumption that the related parties have
traded stock or hold positions of shares that simply do not exist. Please thoroughly review the
reports provided as they are cumulative. Once I return I would be happy to schedule a call
with our counsel to discuss if necessary. At that time i will also provide to your office an
affidavit of mailing along with the certificate of service completed at the time of mailing.

Best,

Ashlee Canady



